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NHS SBS are consulting on a proposal tender to support NHS Organisations and help deliver comprehensive and effective Equipment for the High Level Disinfection of Ultrasound Probes.
To purpose of this Pre-Procurement Consultation Questionnaire is to help define and develop our national procurement strategy and help in the development of our service specification to meet the needs of NHS Organisations, NHS Shared Business Services are engaging with potential providers prior to the release of any official tender documents in the Journal of the European Union (OJEU).

The aim of this questionnaire is to notify the market of our future plans and to gauge interest in this opportunity to provide Equipment for the High Level Disinfection of Ultrasound Probes. 

The main objective of this proposed tender is to;

Support and work with trusts to comply with best practice guidance on the decontamination of Ultrasound Probes from Health Protection Scotland, Health Facilities Scotland, Welsh Technical Memorandum WHTM01-06 and Irish Health executive. Guidance is currently being developed for England to support this.
Provide automated equipment to destroy all micro-organisms through automated high level disinfection, destroy the Human Papilloma Virus and disinfect the Entire probe (tip to handle including short length of cable).











About NHS Shared Business Services
NHS Shared Business Services Ltd (NHS SBS) is concerned with driving improved procurement and commercial efficiencies initially across the health economy within England to deliver highest quality patient and social care by:
· Obtaining improved quality of goods and services through the provision of world class procurement, commercial services and leverage to enable cash releasing savings that will be reinvested, to enhance the quality of patient care their safety and also to reduce process inefficiencies and waste.
· Providing competent purchased healthcare project management support that meets the needs of our Participating Authorities.
With the objective of delivering maximum value to its customers NHS SBS has instigated a number of changes in its operating model to work better with its customers to aggregate demand, commit volume and ultimately deliver stronger value adding Frameworks and contracts. The model also provides for greater pre-tender engagement with the supplier base as a means of supporting this activity and ensuring maximum value is obtained from the tender and resulting Framework. 

Pre-Procurement Consultation Questionnaire
NHS Shared Business Services would like to hear about your organisation including any views, suggestions and proposals as part of this early market engagement exercise. Responses should be answered within the text spaces below, within the word count, and must be returned as one single document. All submissions will be treated confidentially. Please note you are not required to respond to all questions. 

Please respond either through the EU Supply tender portal, tender reference 31200 or directly to Andrew Payne, andrew_payne@nhs.net by 12:00 noon on 24th July 2018.

	1
	Please provide a summary of the Disinfection Equipment you provide to the NHS including an outline of the nature and scale of your current service delivery activities. 


	
	





	Word count limit 400

	2
	Based on the information regarding our proposed framework are you able to offer any of these products, if so which ones. (Please detail)

	
	






	Word count limit 400

	3
	Please provide an example of the pricing model(s) used to charge for your services to the NHS Organisation

	
	





	Word count limit 300

	4
	What is your estimate of the size of the market in your specialist area, and what metrics do you use to measure this?

	
	





	Word count limit 300

	5
	If you are able to offer any of the proposed Disinfection Equipment, how would you support the NHS to deliver savings?

	
	





	Word count limit 300

	7
	
Are you currently on any Framework Agreements for Disinfection Equipment of Ultrasound Probes? If so, please confirm which ones.

	
	





	Word count limit 300

	8
	Are there any other key issues or restrictions that would make tendering for this opportunity not worthwhile? How can NHS Shared Business Services make this procurement opportunity more attractive to you?

	
	





	Word count limit 300

	9
	Are you are happy for us to contact you directly in relation to this market engagement exercise for additional meetings/conference calls.

	
	Yes




	No

	10
	Please confirm if you are interested in bidding for this Framework Agreement and would like to be included in any future communications about the progress of this project

	
	Yes



	No



	11
	Any Further Comments

	
	






	Word count limit 300



PLEASE NOTE: 
Any responses to this early market engagement exercise imply no commitment on Providers to engage in any subsequent procurement process, nor do they confer any advantaged status or guarantee of inclusion in any subsequent procurement process for those Providers who do respond. The questionnaire and all responses received are in no way legally binding on any party.
NHS Shared Business Services reserve the right to withdraw this notice at any time. NHS Shared Business Services is not bound to accept any proposals submitted by Providers and is not liable for any costs incurred as a result of Providers engaging with this process. This Early Market Engagement Exercise does not guarantee that procurement will take place and NHS Shared Business Services reserves the right to defer from any procurement entirely.
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